MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COLLIER COUNTY GOLDEN GATE COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD

Naples, Florida, January 4, 2010

LET IT BE REMEMBERED, that the Collier County Golden Gate

Community Center Advisory Board, in and for the County of Collier,

having conducted business herein, met on this date at 6:00 PM in a

REGULAR SESSION in Conference Room "C" of the Golden Gate

Community Center, 4701 Golden Gate Parkway, Naples, Florida, with the

following members present:

CHAIRMAN: Jim Klug VICE CHAIR: Bill Arthur

> Darrin Brooks Peggy Harris

Kaydee Tuff (Excused)

ALSO PRESENT: Vickie Wilson, Community Center Supervisor

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:07 PM by Chairman, Jim Klug III.

II. Attendance

A quorum was established.

III. Approval of Agenda

Bill Arthur moved to approve the Agenda as submitted. Second by Darrin Brooks. Motion carried unanimously 4-0.

IV. Approval of December 7, 2009 Meeting Minutes

Bill Arthur moved to approve the December 7, 2009 Minutes as submitted. Second by Darrin Brooks. Motion carried unanimously 4-0.

V. Old Business

- **A. Recreation Highlights Vickie Wilson** reported the following:
 - ➤ 19 groups and organizations participated in the Walk of Trees.
 - ➤ 14 decorated Christmas trees were donated to needy families in the Golden Gate Community. Five trees were used to decorate the Community Center.
 - ➤ Rock the Park attracted 350 spectators and participants.
 - > Bands stopped playing at 10 PM and no problems were reported.

B. Band Shell Lighting – *None*.

C. Tree Project

Jim Klug suggested making the "Tree Project" a Community Event. He suggested recruiting help to plant trees from the Boy Scouts and serving hot dogs and hamburgers.

D. Tech of Collier County

Discussion took place concerning the funding for Tech of Collier County Services under the current and future contracts. Consensus was made the GGCC MSTU fund services through the Budget year. Future plans included cutting back services to one day per week.

E. Golden Gate Community Center 5 Year Plan – None.

VI. New Business

A. Monthly Budget – *None*.

VII. Member Comments

Darrin Brooks suggested promoting GGCC Programs with marketing tools available:

- > Providing "Flyers" to schools.
- Marque updated frequently.
- > Posting events on the Collier Citizen and Naples Daily News Calendars.
- Research on deadlines to find best times to submit updates to the newspapers.

Peggy Harris stated this was the second year the "Trolley Rides" were not included in the Holiday Festivities. It was noted the cost for the "Trolley Rides" were approximately \$1,800 and they were used to transport participants through Golden Gate to see homes that were decorated with lights. It has been a challenge to locate enough decorated homes to make a tour worthwhile.

It was suggested hosting a "Community Tree – Family Event" in lieu of the "Trolley Rides" and provide music, games and caroling.

Another suggestion was to plant an evergreen tree to use as "The Community Tree" and decorate it as it grows for a yearly tradition at GGCC.

Peggy Harris stated the Golden Gate Civic Association would like to partner with the GGCC for future Holiday events through support and financial abilities. **Jim Klug** suggested the Kiwanis Club is also interested in partnering with GGCC.

VIII. Public Comments - None.

There being no further business for the good of the County, the meeting was moved and seconded to adjourn. The meeting adjourned by order of the Chair at 6:40 PM.

COLLIER COUNTY GOLDEN GATE COMMUNITY CENTER ADVISORY BOARD

W. James Klug III, Chairman

These Minutes were approved by the Committee/Board on \$\overline{\mathbb{B}} \delta 1 \delta 2016\$, as presented _______ or as amended ______.